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From: Jefferson, Charlie
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Francis, Marlene; Dehler, Sonya; Christine Wilson
Subject: RE: closure of NWB license 3BC-NTC1012.
Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 7:09:55 AM
Attachments: IQALUIT-#603500-v1-RECOMMEND_CLOSURE__3BC-NTC.pdf


100401-ApplicationWaterLicenceCancell-OEDE_3BC-NTC1012.pdf
IQALUIT-#570670-v1-Inspection_Report_form_2012.pdf


Thank you Phyllis,
 
Please find attached my application for cancellation, and the inspection report and the recommendation
for closure that Christine Wilson sent you. I am happy to report that we have no issues to worry about -
we even improved the Amer Lake site to better than when we started by removing some very old
drums. 
 
With regard to the fee for $30 payable to the Receiver General for Canada, please work with Marlene
Francis copied here to obtain the required funds transfer. If the easiest thing to do is for me to mail you
a personal cheque I can do that, but since government to government perhaps there is an easier way.
 
Regards
 
Charlie Jefferson,
Leader, GEM Uranium Project / Chef, Project sur GEM uranium,
http://gsc.nrcan.gc.ca/gem
Geological Survey of Canada / Commission Géologique du Canada
Earth Sciences Sector / Secteur des Sciences de la Terre
Natural Resources Canada / Ressources Naturelles du Canada
Rm/Ch 659 - 601 Booth, Ottawa K1A 0E8
CJeffers@NRCan.gc.ca
w/b: (613) 996-4561; home/maison: (613) 727-1689
cell/mobile: (613) 282-8783; fax / télé: (613) 943-1286 


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: October 26, 2012 16:00
To: Jefferson, Charlie
Subject: RE: 3BC-NTC1012.


Good afternoon Charlie, attached is our application for cancellation for you to submit.  I’m not sure
if there are any outstanding issues on the file that need to be addressed but we can confirm that
once you’ve submitted the application.
Regards,
 
From: Jefferson, Charlie [mailto:Charlie.Jefferson@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 3:57 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Christine Wilson
Subject: NWB: 3BC-NTC1012.
 
Dear Phyllis,
 
I would like to confirm closure of my water license. I could not find a form to do so (I am not very good
at web sites). Please let me know if you require any further information other than that provided
below. My project did not put any camps out this year, however we did final clean up of all sites as
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AANDC Nunavut Regional Office   
Field Operations   Sent via E-mail 
P.O. Box 100, Iqaluit, Nunavut, X0A 0H0 CIDM #603500 
 



Thursday, October 25, 2012 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager of Licensing 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU,  X0B 1J0 
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
 
 
Re: 2012 Water License Inspection Report of 3BC-NTC1012 
 
 
Phyllis,  
 
Further to the request by Charlie Jefferson, Geological Survey Canada (“GSC”) for closure of 
their Water Licence 3BC-NTC1012 located in the Kivalliq Region.  
 
On July 27th - 31st, 2012 an Inspector confirmed that there are no issues associated with 
the fly camp locations; A1, A2, A3, W1, and W3 used by GSC.  
 
 A copy of this Inspection Report has been attached to this letter for your review.  
 
After a review of this report and by copy of this letter it is the recommendation of the Field 
Operations Section- AANDC, that this file may be approved for closure.  
 
Should you have any concerns with respect to this information please feel free to contact 
this office with any questions you may have. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Original Signed this date  
_________________________ 
Andrew Keim 
A/Manager - Field Operations 
Nunavut Region, Iqaluit 
Andrew.keim@aandc.gc.ca 



 
 
Attached: RMO Inspection report field form  
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Application for Water Licence Cancellation 
# 3BC-NTC1012 



Document Date: May 2011 
 



 
Application Submission Date:         ___10/30/2012___ 



        Month/Day/Year 



 
 



 
 



P.O. BOX 119 
GJOA HAVEN, NUNAVUT 
XOB 1J0 
TEL: (867) 360-6338 
 FAX:(867) 360-6369  



kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq 
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT 



NUNAVUT WATER BOARD 
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT 



  











DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT 
 
Original Document Date:  April 2010 
 
DOCUMENT AMENDMENTS 
 
 Description Date 
(1) Updated for public distribution as separate document 



from NWB Guide 7 
June 2010 



(2) Updated NWB logos and reformatted table to allow rows 
to break across page 



May 2011 



(3)   
(4)   
(5)   
(6)   
(7)   
(8)   
(9)   
(10)   











NUNAVUT WATER BOARD  MAY 2011 
APPLICATION FOR WATER LICENCE CANCELLATION 



 
{ FILENAME }-110502 { PAGE } 



 
P.O. BOX 119 kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmp5 
GJOA HAVEN, NU    X0B 1J0 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD 
TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT 
FAX: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT 



 
 



APPLICATION FOR WATER LICENCE CANCELLATION 
 



 



1. LICENCE NO: 3BC-NTC1012 
 



2. EXPIRY DATE: August 31, 2012 
 



3. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS 
OF LICENSEE 



 
Charles W. Jefferson 
Geological Survey of Canada 
601 Booth Street 
Ottawa ON, K1A 0E8 
Phone: __613-996-4561______________ 
Fax:     __613-943-1286______________ 
e-mail: __cjeffers@nrcan.gc.ca________ 
 



 



4. ADDRESS OF CORPORATE OFFICE IN 
CANADA (if applicable) 



 
 
 
 
 
Phone: ______________________________ 
Fax:     ______________________________ 
e-mail: ______________________________ 
 



 



5. DECLARATION: 
 
I, _____Charles Wilson Jefferson_______________________________________ on behalf of 
 
______The Geological  Survey of Canada, Natural Resources Canada___________________ 
 
hereby make application to cancel the above-noted water use licence effective 
 
___August 31, 2012__________ (insert proposed date of cancellation) 
 
Date of most recent water licence inspection: __July 31, 2012________________________ 
(attach copy of inspection report, if available) 
 
Signature of Licensee: 



______________________ _____________________________ 
 
Date: ______October 31, 2012_______ 
 
 



6. CANCELLATION FEE:  
 
Application fee of $30.00 CDN (payable to the Receiver General for Canada) 
 
 
 











NUNAVUT WATER BOARD  MAY 2011 
APPLICATION FOR WATER LICENCE CANCELLATION 



 
{ FILENAME }-110502 { PAGE } 



 



7. REASON – Provide written reason for cancellation request: 
 
Project is completed 
 
 
 
 
 



 



8. ABANDONMENT MEASURES 
The following measures have been taken to address the final abandonment conditions required by the 
licence: (explain, with drawings, how abandonment conditions of the licence have been met; how 
stream channels have been rehabilitated; how tailings have been recontoured; how instream structures 
have been removed; and how waste materials have been disposed of.  Enclose pictures if available.  
 
 
The tundra was undisturbed by our limited use activities. 
The only measures required were to remove all fuel drums and berms 
 
 
 
 
 



9. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION: Application for Licence Cancellation must be accompanied 
by either of the following:  



 
 Application for Certificate of Completion enclosed; or 
X Certificate of Closure enclosed. (copy of letter dated Thursday, October 25, 2012) 
<< IQALUIT-#603500-v1-RECOMMEND_CLOSURE__3BC-NTC.pdf >> 
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 WATER USE INSPECTION REPORT FORM 



  



 
Date: July 31, 2012 



 
Licensee Rep. Sites inactive 



 
Licensee: Geological Survey of Canada (“GSC”) 



 
License No: 3BC-NTC1012 



Comments: A final compliance inspection was conducted on July 27
th
- 31



st
 2012 Geological Survey of 



Canada (GSC) fly camps A1, A2, A3, W1 and W3. 
 
W3: Nothing was noted at these co-ordinates (64.50/96.90) July 27



th
, 2012 



W1: Nothing was noted at these co-ordinates (65.24/95.93) July 28
th
, 2012 



A1: Nothing was noted at these co-ordinates (65.48/96.69) July 31
st
, 2012 



A2: Nothing was noted at these co-ordinates (65.50/97.23) July 31
st
, 2012 



A3: Nothing was noted at these co-ordinates (65.48/98.20) July 31
st
, 2012 



 
License Expired on the 30



th
 of August 2012 



 
WATER SUPPLY 



 
Source(s): Adjacent water bodies to temporary 
camps 



 
Quantity used: None 



 
Owner:/Operator: GSC 



 
 



Indicate:  A - Acceptable   U - Unacceptable   NA - Not Applicable   NI - Not Inspected 
 
Intake Facilities: NA 



 
Storage Structure: NA 



 
Treatment Systems: 
NA 



 
Chemical Storage: NA 



 
Flow Meas. Device: 
NA 



 
Conveyance Lines: 
NA 



 
Pumping Stations: NA 



 
Screen : NA 



Comments: NA 
 
WASTE DISPOSAL 
Sewage: Sewage Treatment System: All sewage is contained, grey water is sumped 



 
Natural Water Body: NA 



 
Continuous Discharge (land or water): Land 



 
Seasonal Discharge: NA 



 
Wetlands Treatment: NA 



 
Trench: None 



Indicate:  A - Acceptable   U - Unacceptable   NA - Not Applicable   NI - Not Inspected 
 
Discharge Quality: NA 



 
Decant Structure: NA 



 
Erosion: A 



 
Discharge Meas. Device: 
Unknown 



 
Dyke Inspection: NA 



 
Seepages: NA 



 
Dams, Dykes: NA 



 
Freeboard: NA 



 
Spills: NA 



 
Construction: NA 



 
O&M Plan: NI 



 
A&R Plan: NI 



 
Periods of Discharge: Cont 



 
Effluent Discharge Rate: Unknown 



Comments: NA 
 
FUEL STORAGE:  
Owner/Operator:   Geological Survey Canada 



Indicate:  A - Acceptable   U - Unacceptable   NA - Not Applicable   NI - Not Inspected 
 
Berms & Liners: NA 



 
Water within Berms: NA 



 
Evidence of Leaks: NA 



 
Drainage Pipes: NA 



 
Pump Station & Catchments Berm: NA 



 
Pipeline Condition: NA 



 
Condition of Tanks: NA 



Comments:  NA 
 
SURVEILLANCE NETWORK PROGRAM (SNP)  



 
Samples Collected 



 
Owner /Operator:   



 
               0 



 
INAC:  



 
Signs Posted 



 
SNP: none 



 
Warning:  



 
Records & Reporting: Annual Report submitted 
 
Geotechnical Inspection: NA        



 
Non-Compliance of Act or Licence:    
 
 
No issues associated with this site, closure recommended 
 
 Christine Wilson                                                  Sent by E-mail Original on File  
         Inspector’s Name                             Inspector’s Signature  
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-----------------------------------------   ------------------------------------------------------ 
       Representative Name               Representative Signature 



   
 
 
Andrew Keim- A/Manager Field Operations  
Phyllis Beaulieu – Manager Licensing- Nunavut Water Board   
 
 
 
 
Contact Information:  
Christine Wilson 
Resource Management Officer  
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada 
Building 918 – Box 100  
Iqaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO  
867-975-4296 Ph  
867-979-6445 Fx  
Christine.Wilson@aandc.gc.ca 



 
 












noted below.
 
Regards


Charlie Jefferson,
Leader, GEM Uranium Project / Chef, Project sur GEM uranium, http://gsc.nrcan.gc.ca/gem
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
Sent: October 25, 2012 14:33
To: 'Info at NIRB'; Jeff Mercer; Jeff Mercer
Cc: Luis Manzo; Luis Manzo; Phyllis Beaulieu; Tracey McCaie; Ryan Barry; Veronica Tattuinee; Christine
Wilson
Subject: RE: NIRB 09YN042: Geological Survey of Canada's "Geomapping for Energy and Minerals"
Application Pursuant to NLCA 12.4.3
Dear Nunavut licensing agencies, Re: NIRB: 09YN042, AANDC: N2010N0013, NRI: 0301809N-M,
NWB: 3BC-NTC1012.


This is to confirm that all fuel caches and camp sites are fully evacuated and clean with no
environmental issues. For the Amer Lake cache we also removed previously existing fuel drums to
make the site completely clean. The caches are listed in the attached spreadsheet <<GEM-
U_FuelCachesBakerLakeArea20120901.xls>> .


Attached please find an overview report <<20120926NE-ThelonReport2CommunitiesEng1p.pdf>> that
is being translated into Inuktitut. A map provides context <<NE-
ThelonCompilSites4Permits20120831.pdf>>. These will be distributed to the communities of Baker
Lake, Rankin Inlet and Chesterfield Inlet in advance of workshops being planned  for late November.
The workshops will provide generalized scientific results that we have obtained since 2006, and allow
plenty of time for folks to ask questions. The workshops will take place after the Kivalliq Trade Show.
 
I have 5 detailed satellite images showing each fuel cache area if required.
 
Thank you for your guidance over the years, and your patience in allowing me the extra time to
prepare this report. We are pulling together a huge amount of data into a spatial geodatabase that will
be published by the GSC along with numerous journal and government publications. I have been
personally visiting KIA in Rankin Inlet each year to physically transfer the digital database as it grows,
and will be sure to transfer the latest version of the database this coming November, along with
simplified posters and PowerPoint presentations on the results. I look forward to seeing some of you at
the Kivalliq Trade Show.
 
Regards
 
Charlie Jefferson
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
Previous attachments saved as:
<<20120803-09YN042-Application Exempt Pursuant to NLCA 12 4 3-OT3E.pdf>>
<<090623-09YN042-Screening Decision Report-OT6E_copy.pdf>>


From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 
Sent: August 3, 2012 11:55
To: Jeff Mercer; Jeff Mercer
Cc: Jefferson, Charlie; Luis Manzo; Luis Manzo; Phyllis Beaulieu; Tracey McCaie; Ryan Barry
Subject: NIRB 09YN042: Geological Survey of Canada's "Geomapping for Energy and Minerals"
Application Pursuant to NLCA 12.4.3


Dear Jeff Mercer:
 
Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding
Geological Survey of Canada’s application for an extension with Aboriginal Affairs and Northern
Development Canada (AANDC) for the “Geomapping for Energy and Minerals” project proposal
(NIRB: 09YN042, AANDC: N2010N0013, NRI: 0301809N-M, NWB: 3BC-NTC1012).
 
Best regards,
 
Natasha Lear
Environmental Administrator
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
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